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 October 15, 2014 

  

MEMORANDUM FOR: DSS (ATTN:  Ms. Dany EA)  
 

SUBJECT: DMDC Review of Defense Security Service (DSS) Personnel 
Security Investigations (PSI) -Projected Requirements Survey for 
OMB Reinstatement 
  
 

As requested, DMDC has reviewed the proposed study and its supporting materials.  The 
survey is essentially a form needed to provide estimates of PSI clearance investigation and 
review requirements.  Our review found it to be in order. 

Our recommendation to WHS/ESD is that that the study protocol and the data collection 
materials are sufficiently designed and developed in order to be sent forward as required to obtain 
OMB approval for a reinstatement as a Public Information Collection. 

The point of contact for this review is Dr. Paul Rosenfeld, 571-372-0987, 
paul.rosenfeld.civ@mail.mil. 

 
 
 
 
Dr. Paul Rosenfeld 
Survey Design, Analysis, & Operations Branch Chief 
Defense Research, Surveys, & Statistics Center (RSSC) 
Defense Manpower Data Center (DMDC) 
 
 
Cc: 
Fred Licari, WHS/ESD 
Cindy Allard, WHS/ESD 
Francine Jones, OUSD/P&R/HRPP 
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